

# Questions to Energy

---

**From:** "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Liu, Sophie (TBS)" <sophie.liu@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <felix.fung@ontario.ca>, "Dutton, Andrea (TBS)" <andrea.dutton@ontario.ca>, "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)" <maria.duran-schneider@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 24 Feb 2017 17:29:17 -0500  
**Attachments:** Compilation of Energy Notes 02 22 2017 v3.docx (43.52 kB); Questions on GA Smoothing.docx (35.33 kB); RE\_ Rate Mitigation.msg (2.66 MB)

---

Deputy,

As per your request during the Secretary's briefing, here are the materials:

- ***Broad Questions Shared With the Ministry on February 9<sup>th</sup> .***

Our outreach to the Ministry of Energy on this file began on Feb 9<sup>th</sup> . The broad questions that were posed at the time (and they continue to be relevant today) are included in the attached email.

<<...>>

Since then, lots of work has been done by all central agency partners and the analysis and questions have been refined. There has been continued outreach to the corporate shop at the ministry to engage them on the analysis. As of today, we are focussing our outreach on the program area directly.

- ***Issues and Questions related to Global Adjustment (GA) Smoothing:***

While the submission has a number of components, the GA smoothing is by far the most contentious/highest potential fiscal impact. If our primary focus is getting answers from the Ministry in this area, please find attached below a document below shows the overall comments and key questions related to GA smoothing only . We have left the key issues/analysis related to GA smoothing in, as we believe it provides context to the specific questions that are being asked /sensitivity analysis that is being requested . If you would like us to take it out and list questions only, we would be happy to do so.

<<...>>

- ***Backpocket Item: Analysis of All Components of the Submission, Key Issues and Questions***

As a backpocket item, please find attached the note that consolidates all analysis, the key issues and questions raised by all central agencies. This version is identical to that was shared Wednesday evening .

<<...>>

Please don't hesitate to let us know if you have any questions or concerns. We would be happy to revise any these materials revised before you share them with the Ministry of Energy.

Thank you,  
Didem

